From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Sam"

Subject: RE: BL-19-00006 Capps Conditional Preliminary Approval
Date: Tuesday, June 04, 2019 8:31:14 AM
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Sam,

Apologies on not getting back to you yesterday. | was all over the place all afternoon. | have
reviewed the revised survey, and it is OK to record. Taxes are still owing, but that is on the applicant
in order to finalize.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Sam [mailto:samw@apssm.com]

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2019 11:33 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington; ‘completedeburr@msn.com'

Subject: RE: BL-19-00006 Capps Conditional Preliminary Approval

Hi Dusty,

Thank you for taking my phone call earlier. Attached are the revised sheets for your review prior to
recording. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thanks Dusty

Thanks,

Sam Ward

Principal Surveyor
425.746.3200
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From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 5:15 PM

To: 'completedeburr@msn.com' <completedeburr@msn.com>
Cc: Sam <samw@apssm.com>

Subject: BL-19-00006 Capps Conditional Preliminary Approval

Greetings. Find attached notification of conditional approval for the boundary line adjustment. A
hard copy is en route via US Mail.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4
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